
THE FOLLOWING PROPOSAL, SUBMITTED BY JARED B. GARDNER, DIRECTOR OF 
PURCHASING, IS RECOMMENDED FOR BOARD APPROVAL. 
 
 

                                        
Superintendent of Schools 

 
 December 6, 2022 
 
Dr. Rich K. Nye RE: Change Order, i-Ready Math  
Granite School District  Additional Professional Development  
2500 South State Street  PO Number 210263 
Salt Lake City, Utah 84115  $92,750.00 
  
Dear Dr. Nye: 
 
The Purchasing Department has received a change order request from the Curriculum & 
Instruction Department to increase purchase order for additional teacher professional development.  
These services were originally planned to be paid from school budgets; however, funding was 
approved to utilize ESSER III funding along with a Professional Learning Grant to cover the costs 
at the district level.   
 
We respectfully request approval to issue a change order to Curriculum Associates for $92,750.00.  
Funds for these additional expenses are to come from ESSER III funds and from a Professional 
Learning Grant.   
 
Sincerely,  Approved:  Approved: 

 
Jared B. Gardner Todd Hauber  Rick Anthony 
Director of Purchasing Business Administrator/Treasurer Assistant Superintendent 

 



THE FOLLOWING PROPOSAL, SUBMITTED BY JARED B. GARDNER, DIRECTOR OF 
PURCHASING, IS RECOMMENDED FOR BOARD APPROVAL. 
 
 

                                        
Superintendent of Schools 

 
 December 6, 2022 
 
Dr. Rich K. Nye RE: Change Order, Fremont Elementary  
Granite School District  School Basement Footings  
2500 South State Street  PO Number 370088 
Salt Lake City, Utah 84115  $53,300.50 
  
Dear Dr. Nye: 
 
The Purchasing Department has received a change order request from Mr. Donald Adams on the 
Fremont Elementary School basement column and footing repairs project.   
 
Change order number 2 is for additional repairs to the basement walls where corroded rebar has 
been discovered.   
 
We respectfully request approval to issue a change order to Wasatch West Contracting for 
$53,300.50.  Funds for these additional expenses are to come from the Capital Outlay Budget.   
 
Sincerely,  Approved:  Approved: 

 
Jared B. Gardner Todd Hauber  Donald L. Adams 
Director of Purchasing Business Administrator/Treasurer Assistant Superintendent 

 






